P, O, Bex 959
Fammington, Nev Mexicc

Maxrch 29, 1965

Standard O0ll Co. of Texas
P. O. Box 1249
Houston 1, Texas

Re: 8. F. 080312-A
Attentioms Mr, C., M, Segmor
Gent lemen:

By letter of March 3, 1962 comcermiag your well Ho. 1 Intex 5,
located in tha SEANEL sec. 5, T. 26 N., R. 1 E,, Ric Arriba
County, New Mexice, this office agreed to ellow you & reasonable
length of time in which to check the producing capabilities of
the well bafore you wers required to plug off the Creemhorn and
GCraneros somes. As a time considerably exceuding the 3 to 6
month period as stated ia the previcus latter has elapsed we

are raquesting that the lower somes be plegged off.

Due to adverse weather and the road comditions in the area, you
will bd allowed 6 months from the date of this letter to complete
the plugging oceration. Please contact this office prior to com-
mencing any operations on the well.

Sincerely yours,

P. T. McGrath
District Engineer

CcC:
NMOCC, Aztec, N, M.‘/ (

Roswell
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